
APPLICATION: PD 26-0665

ZHM HEARING DATE: July 20, 2026

BOCC MEETING DATE: September 22, 2026

CASE REVIEWER: Michelle Heinrich

This application is being continued by the Applicant to the August 24, 2026 Zoning Hearing Master hearing.

Zoning
Administrator
Sign-off:

J. Brian Grady

From: [Zoning Intake-DSD](#)
To: [Timoteo, Rosa](#); [Rivas, Keshia](#)
Subject: FW: Request to continue PD 26-0665
Date: Thursday, July 9, 2026 10:39:02 AM
Attachments: [image001.png](#)

Hello,

Please see below.

Thank you,

Charles Phillips
Planning and Zoning Technician
Development Services Department
E: PhillipsCh@hillsboroughcounty.org
P: (813) 294-3785

601 E. Kennedy Blvd., Tampa, FL 33602
HCFL.gov

[Facebook](#) | [X](#) | [YouTube](#) | [LinkedIn](#) | [Instagram](#) | [HCFL Stay Safe](#)

Hillsborough County Florida

Please note: All correspondence to or from this office is subject to Florida's Public Records law.

From: Colin Rice <crice@olderlundylaw.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 9, 2026 10:37 AM
To: Zoning Intake-DSD <ZoningIntake-DSD@hcfl.gov>
Cc: Amanda Brewer <abrewer@olderlundylaw.com>
Subject: Request to continue PD 26-0665

External email: Use caution when clicking on links, opening attachments or replying to this email.

Good morning,

Please accept this email as our request to continue as a matter of right Case No. RZ PD 26-0665 to the August ZHM hearing. Please let us know if you need any further information.

Best,